S Li rary

PO Box 201800 1515 East 6" Avenue Helena, MT 59620 (406) 444-3115

Memo

To: Commission Members

From: Darlene Staffeldt, State Librarian

Date: May 24, 2011

Re: Meeting dates for 2011

Please note the following dates and locations for library events that you may want to
consider attending in addition to your 2011 Montana State Library (MSL)
Commission meeting dates.

June 7, 2011, Tuesday — Federation Coordinators, MSL Grizzly — Helena, Mt

June 8, 2011, Wednesday — State Library Commission, MSL Grizzly — Helena,
MT

August 10, 2011, Wednesday — State Library Commission, MSL Grizzly —
Helena, MT

September 23-24, Friday and Saturday — Fall Workshop — Bozeman, Mt
October 1, 2011 South Central Federation Meeting - Laurel, MT

October 12, 2011, Wednesday — State Library Commission, MSL Grizzly —
Helena, MT

October 20, 2011, Thursday — Pathfinder Federation meeting - Fort Benton, MT

November 3, 2011, Thursday — NAC Meeting, MSL Grizzly — Helena, MT



December 7, 2011, Wednesday — State Library Commission, MSL Grizzly —
Helena, MT

For additional events and dates related to Montana'’s libraries please see the Montana
Library Event Calendar at:

https://app.mt.gov/cal/html/event?eventCollectionCode=msl




